
PLANNING COMMISSION WORK SESSION AGENDA
Monday, March 09, 2020 - 6:00 PM

City Hall, Conference Room A, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport , OR 97365

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City
Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

3. NEW BUSINESS

3.A Discussion on Scope and Parameters for Needed Updates to the Nye Beach
Overlay (Report  to Council)
Memorandum
Partial Minutes from the February 18, 2020 City Council Meeting
Core Zone Proposal
NMC Chapter 14.30, Design Review
Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan
Photo Inventory of Past and Present Nye Beach Development (through 2015)
Map Illustrating Nye Beach Building Footprints and Lotting Pattern

3.B Discuss Transportat ion System Plan (TSP) materials and Spring Outreach
1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/549453/Nye_Beach_-_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548018/Nye_Beach_-_Partial_Minutes_from_the_February_18__2020_City_Council_Meeting.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548019/Nye_Beach_-_Core_Zone_Proposal.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548020/Nye_Beach_-_NMC_Chapter_14.30__Design_Review.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548021/Nye_Beach_-_Newport_Peninsula_Urban_Design_Plan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548022/Nye_Beach_-_Photo_Inventory_of_Past_and_Present_Nye_Beach_Development.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/548023/Nye_Beach_-_Map_Illustrating_Nye_Beach_Building_Footprints_and_Lotting_Pattern.pdf


(Firm).
Memorandum

4. ADJOURNMENT

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/549668/TSP_-_Memo.pdf


City of Newport

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission/Commission

From: Derrick I. Tokos, AICP, Community

Date: March 6,2020

Community Development

____

Department

Advisory Committee ,-

Development Directot’

Re: Nye Beach Core Zone Proposal or Other Potential Changes to the Nye Beach
Design Review Overlay

At its February 18, 2020 meeting, the Newport City Council adopted a motion directing the Planning
Commission to initiate legislative amendments to C-2 zoned property within the Historic Nye Beach
Design Review Overlay to prohibit residential use at street grade along the west side of Cliff Street,
and to report back to the Council on how to proceed with the Core Zone proposal (minutes
attached). At this evening’s regular meeting, the Commission will have an opportunity to initiate
the targeted amendment related to Cliff Street. This work session has been scheduled to address
the other part of the Council’s motion related to the Core Zone Proposal.

A copy of the core zone proposal is enclosed. It was developed by a group of citizens in 2015,
including some of the members of an ad-hoc work group that were assisting city staff on updates
to the Design Review Overlay that were completed in 2015. Below is a comparison of the key
provisions of the Core Zone Proposal in relation to the current Design Review Overlay
Requirements:

Core Zone Proposal Existing

Non-Discretionary Discretionary Design
Design Standards Guidelines

32-ft maximum building height 35-ft 50-ft

72-ft maximum frontage (building) width Up to 65-ft Over 65-ft

No more than two lots combined No limit No limit

Would apply to C-2 property south of NW All 0-2 in the overlay All C-2 in the overlay
6th Street and north of Olive Street

0-2 uses as permitted Same Same

No Change to Design Guidelines Same Same

When considering the proposal, the Planning Commission should weigh whether or not the new
standards would more effectively achieve the purpose of the Design Review District. To assist you
in that evaluation, I have enclosed a copy of the Design Review land use regulations, including the
purpose statement, and the Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan policies contained in the

Page 1 of 3

3



Comprehensive Plan (a.k.a. the Glick Study). It would also be appropriate for the Commission to
consider existing development, the standards they were built to, and whether or not existing
projects that are taller, or larger than what would be permissible under the Core Zone proposal are
consistent with the purpose of the district and Comprehensive Plan policies. To assist with that, I
have enclosed a photo inventory of a number of existing buildings in Nye Beach, along with a brief
summary of relevant development parameters. This same inventory was provided to the ad-hoc
work group when the Nye Beach regulations and guidelines were updated in 2015; however I
clarified/updated some of the information. Also attached is a map illustrating the lotting pattern and
building envelopes of development in Nye Beach as of July of 2018 (the last time the City undertook
a LiDAR flight to map building footprints. Dotted lines on the map represent actual lot lines (versus
tax lots).

The Core Zone Proposal was brought forward out of a concern that the mass and height of buildings
being developed was out of character with the predominant architectural style of 1 to 2 1/2 story
wood frame buildings with gable or hip roofs that were clad with clapboard, shingle, or fire retardant
siding. Projects cited as inconsistent included Archway Place and the Mcentee Building. In 2015
the Commission and Council elected to address the issue of building mass by dropping the
threshold for Planning Commission design guideline review for new buildings from those that are
100-feet in length, to new buildings exceeding 65-feet in length. A height allowance of 50-feet was
retained, with Planning Commission review being required for buildings over 35-feet in height.

While the Commission has been asked by the City Council to provide its recommendations related
to the Core Zone Proposal, it may convey to the Council its thoughts on other changes that may be
needed in Nye Beach. In doing so, the Commission should clearly frame the problem/issue that
needs to be addressed.

For additional context, below is a summary of the evolution of ordinances and design guidelines
relevant to the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay.

• Ordinance No. 1758 (1997): Built upon the Nye Beach Study (Seventh Amendment to the
Newport Urban Renewal District), completed in 1989, and the Newport Peninsula Urban
Design Plan that was completed in 1994 and adopted into the Newport Comprehensive Plan.
Established the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay. Development subject to review by Design
Review Committee for compliance with discretionary design guidelines. Initial set of guidelines
were developed. Buildings over 100 feet in length were subject to Planning Commission
approval as a conditional use and were similarly required to comply with discretionary design
guidelines. Created a C-2 mixed use zone where residential use was prohibited at street grade
along high volume streets (Coast, Olive, Cliff, Beach, and Third). Residential at street grade
was prohibited at street grade elsewhere in the district where the property was commercially
developed.

• Ordinance No. 1838 (2001): The Nye Beach Design Review Overlay was set to expire on
January 1, 2002. This ordinance set a new expiration date of January 1, 2010 unless reenacted
by the City Council.

• Ordinance No. 1865 (2003): Complete overhaul of the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay.
This package of amendments included a set of “clear and objective” standards for housing
within the district, to comply with a new state law passed in 2001 (ref: ORS 197.307(4)). Design
Review Committee was eliminated, and code established two levels of review, a staff level
review for compliance with non-discretionary design standards and Planning Commission
review for compliance with discretionary guidelines. Design guidelines were updated and non
discretionary standards developed. Typical dimensional standards were reduced by 50% and
new development could claim on-street parking as a credit against typical off-street parking
requirements. New residential at street grade in the C-2 district was limited to the footprint that
existed in 2004. The 100-foot threshold for Commission review remained. Code was to be
reviewed for potential updates in 10-years.

Page 2 of 3

4



• Ordinance No. 1946 (2008): Amendment initiated by the Council at the request of Nye Beach
residents. Loosened up the restrictions on new residential development at street grade in the
C-2 zone, north of NW 6th and south of NW 2’ Court, where the properties fronted Coast, Cliff,
and Olive Streets. Established development standards for such uses.

• Ordinance No. 2084 (2015): Satisfied the 10-year review requirement put in place with
Ordinance No. 1865. Design standards and guidelines were updated and additional projects
were subject to Planning Commission Design Guideline review (i.e. buildings over 65-feet in
length as opposed to the previous 100-foot threshold). New guidelines were developed to
address solar access. Code provisions were updated and reorganized, and the boundary of
the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay was amended.

• Ordinance No. 2120 (2017): Clarified that conditional use review is required for new or
expanded commercial uses over 2,000 square feet in size (not commercial and residential);
revised a zero foot garage setback allowance added with Ordinance No. 2084; and clarified
that density refers to the number of residential units allowed on a property, not the size of units.
Ordinance was a response to the single family detached home built at Coast and Olive.

• Ordinance No. 2160(2019): Initiated by the Planning Commission at the request of Nye Beach
property owners. Amendment further expanded the allowance for new residential at street
grade in the C-2 zone to include all property within the Overlay north of NW 6th Street and south
of NW 2nd Court.

In working through these materials, you may see reference to the “Glick Study.” Fred Glick
Associates, now Fred Glick Design, was hired as part of a consulting team to develop an urban
design plan for Nye Beach, including recommendations for land acquisition and infrastructure
investments. That project, known as the Nye Beach Study, was adopted as the seventh
amendment to the City of Newport Urban Renewal Plan in 1989. The study recommended the city
develop mixed use zoning and development regulations to complement the Urban Renewal
Agency’s investments. Fred Glick and Associates was hired to assist with that effort, which resulted
in the development of the Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan (1991-1 994), recommendations
from which were adopted into the Comprehensive Plan. That plan called for the creation of six
urban design districts, one of which would encompass Nye Beach. The City implemented the
recommendations of the Peninsula Urban Design Plan for Nye Beach, with the establishment of
the Nye Beach Historic Design Review Overlay in 1997 (Ordinance No. 1758). This is the only one
of the urban design districts to have been established. Both of these planning documents can be
viewed on the city website at: https://newtortoregon.gov/depUcdd/ComnPlanDocuments.asp.

This work session is an opportunity for the Commission to discuss what, if any, changes are needed
to the land use regulations and/or the design guidelines/standards that apply within the Nye Beach
Design Review Overlay. It is my hope that, coming out of the discussion, there will be clear enough
direction from the Commission regarding the issue(s) that need to be resolved, so that I can prepare
a draft letter to the Council for review at a future work session. This work session is not intended
to delve into the process for implementing any needed changes. That would be a discussion for
another day, if the Commission believes that land use regulations and/or design guidelines need
to be revised.

Attachments:
Partial Minutes from the February 18, 2020 City Council Meeting
Core Zone Proposal
NMC Chapter 14.30, Design Review
Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan (Comprehensive Plan Policies)
Photo Inventory of Past and Present Nye Beach Development (through 2015)
Map Illustrating Nye Beach Building Envelopes and Lotting Pattern

Page 3 of 3

5



flvvz ,XIA/ d“P % y

of understanding with Central Lincoln PUD to extend a high voltage power line through
the reservoir properties to improve resiliency of the electrical grid serving the City of
Newport. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

Report and Possible Action Regarding the Historic Nye Beach Overlay. Hawker
introduced the agenda item. Nebel reported that on February 3, the City Council met in a
work session to review several issues related to Nye Beach. He stated Council discussed
the Nye Beach Turnaround Pavement Project. He noted there were no objections
expressed from the Council in proceeding with that project as presented by Public Works
Director/City Engineer, Tim Gross. He added Council heard from Wendy Engler regarding
the overlay zone. He reported there were two specific issues that were discussed.

Nebel stated one was confirmation that the City Council has referred the discussion
on the Nye Beach Core Zone proposal to the Planning Commission. He indicated the
second was urgency in dealing with lots located on the west side of Cliff Street. He noted
the short-term fix that was suggested for avoiding a situation where multiple lots are used
to build one single large house, is to exclude residential on the ground floor for property
on the west side of Cliff Street. He reported this would help achieve the initial concept of
having small shops below and housing above for future projects. He added it would
facilitate potential hotel development or other similar appropriate uses in this area.

Nebel stated Cliff Street was designed as a walkable commercial street that would
serve as a connector between the Visual Arts Center and the Performing Arts Center. He
noted this concept would be impacted should multiple lots be purchased with large single-
family homes constructed on this oceanfront property. He mentioned Wendy Engler
suggested that the city consider pursuing assistance through Oregon’s Transportation
Growth Management Program (TGM) for possible funding opportunities to assist in
discussion of the Nye Beach Core Overlay Zone proposal. He added he had a phone call
with TGM, and learned the city would need to come to a consensus first on a project
before grant discussion could take place. He noted applying for competitive grants and
noncompetitive grants at the same time would not create a conflict. He suggested Council
move forward with a request for the Planning Commission to consider initiating
amendments to the C-2 zoned property within the Nye Beach Overlay, to prohibit
residential uses at street grade along the west side of NW Cliff Street.

MOTION was made by Parker, seconded by Jacobi, to direct the Planning
Commission to initiate legislative amendments to C-2 zoned property within the historic
Nye Beach Design Review Overlay to prohibit residential use at street grade along the
west side of Cliff Street, in addition to the previous request relating to review and
recommendations on how to proceed with the core zone proposal previously referred to
the Planning Commission. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

Sawyer thanked Wendy Engler and Charlotte Boxer.
Report and Possible Action on 2020 Legislative Session Bills. Hawker introduced the

agenda item. Nebel reported that House Bill 4001 has been introduced to direct the
Housing and Community Services Department to study laws relating to housing in the
state. He explained it also declares an emergency exists in the state of Oregon. He stated
current amendments have added significantly more impact on local units of government,
including funding for shelters and elimination of zoning restrictions on where shelters can
be located. He noted the League of Oregon Cities has indicated support for new resources
for shelters. He reported this could be problematic since it would eliminate local control
over questions as far as appropriate locations for homeless shelters in communities.

6



MEMORANDUM

January 21, 2015

Attention: Derrick Tokos and members of the ad-hoc members of the Nye Beach
Work Group

Subject: Proposal for a Nye Beach Core Area Zone Change

The ten-year review of the Nye Beach Design Review District is in Progress. The
committee has been working on tightening and clarifying the document This will
make it more easily understood for builders and developers. It has been hard work,
ten months of it, and we have achieved much in simplification and clarity. However,
many of us feel that the restrictions on height and mass are not adequately
addressed.

following is the Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan description of Nye Beach.
This comprehensive plan, from 1993, is the definitive plan for all of Newport’s
growth and planning.

“Nye Beach District: The Nye Beach District is significant for the collection of
cohesive architectural resources and landscape elements which reflect a working-
class neighborhood. The area consists of wood frame buildings, 1 to 2 1/2 stories in
height, covered with gables and hip roofs, and clad with clapboard, shingle and/or
fire retardant siding. The landscape character of the area is defined by the use of
rock walls, terraces, sidewalks, and small front lawns. There are some small-scale
commercial buildings within this residential neighborhood, which relate directly in
building materials, scale, and massing to the character of the area. (Some changes
have occurred in the neighborhood, including building alterations such as retardant
siding materials and infill of non-compatible buildings on once vacant properties.)

The Nye Beach sub-area is most important as a cohesive neighborhood, defined by
the character of these vernacular buildings and the building/site relationship. Every
effort should be made to integrate the goals of the Nye Beach Study (seventh
amendment to the Newport Urban Renewal Plan) with any new developments in
this area for maximum benefit to the city and community.” This definition, first
adopted in 1993, was included in the original 1997 NBDRD and in the 2003 revision.

We strongly feel that the current design overlay revision discussions have not
addressed our concerns about mass and scale. These are the most important issues
for maintaining the character of the Nye Beach neighborhood.

Eric Ridenour, our Sera consultant, suggested that one of the best ways to control
height and mass is by a zone change. We are proposing that creating a special Nye
Beach Core Zone (NBCZ) could deal with’t esesues effectively. Please review the

7



attached map of the Nye Beach area that would be affected by the proposed zone
change. This limited area designated for a zone change would have a very large
impact on maintaining and enhancing the character of Nye Beach as defined in the
Comprehensive Plans characterization of Nye Beach.

NYE BEACH CORE ZONE (NBCZ)

C2 uses as permitted

Nye Beach Design Review guidelines remain in effect

32 ft height limit

72 ft. frontage width (façade to the street the most important)

No more than two lots combined

Zone area defined as:

All properties, fronting on the east side of Coast Street

All properties from Coast Street to the bluffs of the ocean

From Olive Street on the south to 6th street on the north.

Nye Beach has a number of small-scale developments, both living above and shop
below and multiple commercial/residential units on a small scale that have been
highly successful. We have listed examples of several below that fit the character of
Nye Beach. We would like to see more of these kinds of building plans in the future.
We have also included several photos depicting good examples of existing building
in Nye Beach that fit our proposal.

Arr Place Green Gables

Nye Beach Montessori The Chowder Bowl

The Grand Victorian Linda and Michael’s Gifts

Nye Cottage Beads Café Mundo

222 Building (TuTuTu) Panini (Shorepine)

Key Books Things Rich and Strange (Bucky -Rhonda)

For Artsake (Overlook) Nye Beach Book House

Aprils Nanas tRodden]

8



Toujours

Oregon Coast Properties

Nicki’s Hair Salon

Peerless Puffin

Deep End Café

Thank you for your consideration.

Queen of Hearts

The Tea Party

Salon on 3rd

Illingworths

Zach’s Bistro

The Nye Beach Design Review Ad-Hoc Work Group members:

8 jY’(?

9



200
FEET

SW
l/’1

SW
I
]

1
/4

S
U

t
ION

5
T

IIS
RIIW

W
M

LIN
C

O
LN

C
O

U
N

TY
00’

SEE
M

A
P

II
II

05
C

8

L
L

_
_

_
_

_
]

L
L

NW
8TH

ST

0

13

4)
SEE

SU
PPLEM

EN
TA

L
o

M
A

P
N

O
.4

6
Io

0
,jr8

6800
eoo

6
2
0
0
j.

_
_
_
_
_
_
I

I
8

6
7

0
0

_
;1

.,rr)X
_

‘p

_
_
_
_
_

2
3

6
4

0
0

6
6
0
0

0

_
_
_
_
_

j’$
?,,O

.çt.
.:r2u

lL
4

4
)

2
2
3

3
2
0
0

8
l3

0
O

2
2

°
°
2

O
O

2

—

_
_
_

—

8
5

0
0

0
3500

3
0

0
0

(400
-
-
-

--H
4900

3600
82400

2
1500

2
_
j

L
_
_
J

‘
-
-
-
-

—
-
-
—

S
uP

P
.

8
g
g

A
I

(
.

8
6

2
700

c
_
iL

_
i_

“

2
4
6
0
0

3
9
0
0
7

2
8

2
2

18
I

z
_
_

1-—
—

2
4
5
0

0
8

2
2

8
2

2
-

—
—

-
-

-

9
1

•4
3

0
0

4100
A

2
4

2401
A

8
1
0
1
7

0
1
2

0
5

i
2

_
_
_
_

NW
6TH

ST
‘

8
83004

iib
1
’

0
”

;
j
-
:

.J
2
8

3
-

r
c
1
7

V
)
—

-l
:

I)
Lii

8
&

)°
°
’

‘7400
14i

SEE
E3

7
9
0
O

;s
o
p

I
SU

PP.
<

‘‘
M

A
P

N
O

.5
9

6
)

I

J
.J

_
,,,,$

-€-tirnv”2-
—

)

I—(1
,

I—002

“-4

IC
d,

C
)

2

-
-

14100

3
4
0
0
0
(0

3900

8(3800
9

3
7
0
0

8

3600
7

SEE
SuPP.

M
A

P
N

O
.

8

SEE
suP

P
.

M
A

P
N

O
.

3

4400

(4500

I
I

4
8

.l6(6$

•1515!

I—U
)

002

-
0

w
9100

2
I

9
2
O

0

l2
2
0

0
I1Z300

2
l3

SEE
2400

2
S

uP
P

.
15

M
A

P
-&

;-—
-

N
O

,9
6

21(800
8

2
6
0
0

2

2
_
d
1
8
1
2
7
0
0
2

((600
5

0
O

2
0
8

i
I

j
12800

_
j

&
i

11300
i

2
122

,
2

SE
E

SU
PP.

M
A

P
N

O
.2

w
-

.
0300

(0201
8

0.21A
00398

1010
3

8
2

0
2

10199
0

SEE
S

uP
P

.
M

A
P

“B
”

2
3
5

0
0
6

SEE
S

IP
P

.
2

[l5
l0

O

_
_
_
_

_
_M

A
P

N
O

.
3

zill

14801
4800

213200
3

L
30011

2
II3I00l1500dI

SEI
SU

F
M

A
P

/
2001

1I9
0

I6
0

0
1

It5
0

S
II4

3
I!200

11100

•1

NW
3RD

ST
-I4

8
0
2

I

:,ç
3
L

O
E

0
0
j

iI—U
)

I—U
)

0U2

8
5
3

5200
i

2
/

,
.
-
‘

\J
.

/
-

I
5
o
o
o
jo

i:t
I
I
_
_
r
r
n
o
jI

9
u
3
:

&
O

NW
2N

D
CT

%
-

T
W

I
T

—
1’—

1—
;;—

I0
4
0
0
0
5
0
0
1
0
6
0
0
1
0
7
0
0

rr1tM
4

3
I

7181Th
2

IC
II

(2
•
0

9900
9
8

W
,,,’

,,,,,’
.’

,
m

.-’l)’.’/,’,’,”
H

,’.’,’d
’,’,’/,A

I
NW

2ND
ST

i.i.i.,,
I

ii’

2300
24

2
2
0

s
i!

’2(00
22

z
i
2

,—
,I0

4800
,J

c
s

+

2600

2

p
3
0
0

9204
I”

flu
’

2
5
4
0
.

I
2

I
5500

1
’6

0
0
2

5800I
5700

(0
“

10

I
6
0

0
0
.

9
z
.z

g
c
,.i9

j7
0

6
5
0
0
1
6
4
0
0

4
6

8
0

0
-vooól

69003
2

7(00
7200

2
.iq

2
2

-•
7400

7300

-
-
-
.i

9400

9(00

9500

9
0

0

I
.

9
6
0

3
10

F
-

U
)

00a,2

4700

0
,

F
-

U
)

C
,

2

S

_
_

n
!
i
7
I

9
7
0
0

II
2

6800
B

7
0
I

ST
2

4
8

6
0

4
‘3

•
-

2
.8

4
6

O
O

V
I

Ii.
6

4300

—
—

-

I
3
2

2
3900

2
1

3800
36002

70

8300

6

84001
8500

‘5

2700
-

2
9

0
0

8

8
3
0
0

0

3
I0

0

(03200
-

113300

123500

2
0

0
0

2
21

20

900
I•

800
8

7
0

0
(

(7

.i81600
8

(6

1500

400

1’

I

_
_
_
_
_

ST

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6600j

10



)JI
i

::
0

‘a)4
-
’

I
C

•
00a)0C/)

C004
-
’

Co
-c-c4

-
’

t

11



i7

12



I
.

000
0

)
0
=

n
c

C
o
.—

0
0

)
W

c
4
-
’
.
-

CoD-C
Co

‘
-
‘
0

a0Q
O

)
>

C
W

•5

W
V

-CH

2

13



ii

Newport Municipal Code

CHAPTER 14.30 DESIGN REVIEW STANDARDS

14.30.010 Purpose

Design review districts may be adopted by the City of
Newport in accordance with applicable procedures to
ensure the continued livability of the community by
implementing standards of design for both areas of new
development and areas of redevelopment. Design
review is an important exercise of the power of the City
to regulate for the general welfare by focusing on how
the built environment shapes the character of the
community.

The Newport Comprehensive Plan identifies six potential
urban design districts within the Newport Peninsula
including the City Center District (and Highway 101
corridor), Waterfront District, Nye Beach District, Upland
Residential District, East Olive District, and the
Oceanfront Lodging/Residential District. Additionally,
neighborhood plans may be adopted for other areas of
Newport that include as an objective the implementation
of design review to maintain and/or provide a flexible
approach to development by offering two methods of
design review from which an applicant can choose. One
method of design review is under clear and objective
design standards and procedures to allow development
that is consistent with the standards to occur with
certainty in a timely and cost effective manner. A second
alternative method of design review is review under
design guidelines, which are a more flexible process for
proposals that are creative/innovative and meet the
identified guidelines of the applicable design review
district.

It is further the purpose of these standards to:

A. Preserve the beautiful natural setting and the
orientation of development and public improvements
in order to strengthen their relationship to that setting.

B. Enhance new and redeveloping architectural and
landscape resources to preserve and strengthen the
historic, scenic and/or identified neighborhood
character and function of each setting.

Page 736

14



Newport Municipal Code

C. Improve the vehicular and pedestrian networks in
order to improve safety, efficiency, continuity, and
relationships connecting Newport neighborhoods.

D. Strengthen Newport’s economic vitality by improving
its desirability through improved appearance,
function, and efficiency.

E. Improve the built environment in order to strengthen
the visual appearance and attractiveness of
developed areas.

F. Implement the goals and objectives of the adopted
neighborhood plans.

14.30.020 Design Review Districts: Overlay Zones Established

The following:

A. Historic Nye Beach Design Review District. The
Historic Nye Beach Design Review District Overlay
Zone shall be indicated on the Zoning Map of the City
of Newport with the letters HNBO and is the area
described as follows:

Beginning at the northeasterly corner of SW
Hurbert Street and SW 2nd Street; thence
westerly along the north line of SW 2nd Street
to the west line of SW Dolphin Street, said
point also being the southeast corner of Lot 1,
Block B, Barlow Blocks Addition to the City of
Newport; thence north along the west line of
SW Dolphin Street to 10 feet beyond the north
line of Lot 7, said Barlow Blocks Addition;
thence westerly, 10 feet north of and parallel
with said north line of Lot 7 to the Pacific
Ocean; thence northerly along the Pacific
Ocean to the south line of NW 12th Street;
thence east along the south line of NW 12th
Street to the east line of an alley between NW
Spring Street and NW Hurbert Street; thence
south along the east line of said alley way to
the north line of NW 10th Street; thence
southwesterly to the southwest corner of the
intersection of NW 10th Street and NW Brook
Street; thence south along the west line of NW
Brook Street to the south line of NW 8th Street;

Page 739

15



Newport Municipal Code

thence east along the south line of NW 8th
Street to the west line of NW Hurbert Street;
thence south along the west line of NW
Hurbert Street to the north line of NW 6th
Street; thence east to the northeast
intersection of NW 6th Street and NW Hurbert
Street; thence south along the east line of NW
Hurbert Street and SW Hurbert Street to the
north line of SW 2nd Street and the point of
beginning.

14.30.030 Adoption of Design Review: Guidelines and Standards

The document entitled “Newport Design Review:
Guidelines and Standards” dated July 29, 2015, is
hereby adopted by reference and made a part hereof.
The guidelines and standards contained therein shall be
the guidelines and standards applicable to the Historic
Nye Beach Design Review District.

14.30.040 Design Review Required

The following development activities in an established
design review district are required to obtain a design
review permit under the design standards in an identified
design review district or, in the alternative, to apply for a
design review permit and to obtain approval under the
design guidelines for that design review district:

A. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of one or more dwelling units.

B. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a commercial or public/institutional
building.

C. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a residential accessory structure that
contains more than 200 square feet of gross floor
area and is not more than 10 feet in height.

D. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a commercial accessory structure that
contains more than 120 square feet of gross floor
area.

Page 740

16



Newport Municipal Code

E. An addition that increases the footprint of an existing
building by more than 1,000 square feet.

14.30.050 Exemptions

The following activities are exempt from the provisions of this chapter:

A. Development activity that is subject to the provisions
of Newport Municipal Code Chapter 14.23, Historic
Buildings and Sites.

B. Any project for improvement of a structure to comply
with existing state or local health, sanitary, or safety
code specifications that are solely necessary to
assure safe living conditions.

C. Development that does not involve the construction,
substantial improvement, or relocation of a dwelling
unit, commercial or public/institutional building, or
accessory structure.

D. Conversion of space within an existing structure into
an accessory dwelling unit.

(Section 74.30.050 revised by Ordinance No. 2752, adopted on
November 4, 2079: effective December4, 2079.)

14.30.060 Approval Authority

The following are the initial review authorities for a
Design Review application:

A. Community Development Director. For projects
subject only to the design standards specified in the
document entitled “Newport Design Review:
Guidelines and Standards,” dated July 29, 2015. The
approval or denial of a Design Review application by
the Community Development Director is a ministerial
action performed concurrent with City review of a
building permit.

B. Planning Commission. For projects that require
design review under the design guidelines contained
in the document entitled “Newport Design Review:
Guidelines and Standards,” dated July 29, 2015,
including the following:

Page 741

17



Newport Municipal Code

1. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a dwelling unit; commercial or
public/institutional building; or accessory structure
that is over 65 feet in length or 35 feet in height;
or

2. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a dwelling unit; commercial or
public/institutional building; or accessory structure
that does not meet the design standards
contained in the document entitled “Newport
Design Review: Guidelines and Standards” dated
July 29, 2015; or

3. New construction, substantial improvement, or
relocation of a dwelling unit; commercial or
public/institutional building; or accessory structure
that involves a conditional use, a variance, or any
other type of land use permit for which a Type Ill
Land Use Action decision process is required,
pursuant to Chapter 14.52, Procedural
Requirements.

14.30.070 Application Submittal Requirements

A. For requests that are subject to Community
Development Director review for compliance with
design standards, an application for Design Review
shall consist of the following:

1. A completed and signed City of Newport Building
Permit Application Form.

2. Building plans that conform to the submittal
requirements for a building permit that include a
site plan, floor plan, exterior architectural
elevations, cross-section drawings, and
construction specifications illustrating how the
design standards have been met.

3. A written checklist identifying the design elements
used to comply with the design standards.

B. For requests that are subject to Planning
Commission review for compliance with design
guidelines, an application for Design Review shall
consist of the following:

Page 742

18



Newport Municipal Code

1. Submittal requirements for land use actions listed
in Section 14.52.050.

2. Exterior elevations of all buildings on the site as
they will appear after development. Such plans
shall indicate the material, texture, shape, and
other design features of the building(s), including
all mechanical devices.

3. A parking and circulation plan illustrating all
parking areas, drive isles, stalls, and points of
ingress/egress to the site.

4. A landscape plan showing the location, type and
variety, size and any other pertinent features of
the proposed landscaping and plantings for
projects that involve multiple-family (more than 2
units), commercial, and public/institutional
development.

5. A lighting plan identifying the location and type of
all permanent area lights, including parking area
lighting, along with details of the lighting fixtures
that are to be installed.

6. A written set of proposed findings that explain how
the project complies with the applicable design
guidelines.

7. Any other information the applicant believes is
relevant to establishing that the project complies
with applicable design guidelines.

C. All plans shall be drawn such that the dimensions can
be verified with an engineers or architects scale.

14.30.080 Permitted Uses

In addition to uses permitted outright or conditionally in
the underlying zoning district, the following uses are
permitted within areas subject to design review.

A. Historic Nye Beach Design Review District.

1. Tourist Commercial (C-2) zoned property.

a. Up to five (5) multi-family dwelling units per lot
or parcel are permitted outright provided they

Page 743

19



Newport Municipal Code

are located on a floor other than a floor at
street grade.

b. A single-family residence is permitted outright
if located on a floor other than a floor at street
grade.

c. A single-family residence is permitted outright,
including the street grade floor, within a
dwelling constructed prior to January 1, 2004.
Residential use at the street grade is limited to
the footprint of the structure as it existed on
this date.

d. Single family, duplex, triplex, fourplex and
multifamily dwelling units, including at the
street grade, are permitted outright on
property located south of NW 2 Court and
north of NW 6t Street.

(Section 74.30.080(A)(i)(d) was amendedby Ordinance No. 2760,
adopted on Janua,y 6,2020; effective Febniaiy5, 2020.)

2. High Density Multi-Family Residential (R-4)
zoned property.

a. Uses permitted outright in the C-2 zone district
that are not specified as a use permitted
outright or conditionally in the R-4 zone
district, are allowed subject to the issuance of
a conditional use permit in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 14.34, Conditional
Uses and subject to the limitation that the use
not exceed a total of 1,000 square feet of gross
floor area. This provision does not preclude an
application for a use as a home occupation
under Chapter 14.27, Home Occupations.

14.30.090 Prohibited Uses

The following uses are prohibited within areas subject to
Design Review.

A. Historic Nye Beach Design Review District

1. Any new or expanded outright permitted
commercial use in the C-2 zone district that
exceeds 2,000 square feet of gross floor area.

Page 744

20



Newport Municipal Code

New or expanded uses in excess of 2,000 square
feet of gross floor area may be permitted in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 14.34,
Conditional Uses.

2. Recreational vehicle parks within the Tourist
Commercial (C-2) and Public Structures (P-i)
zoning districts.

(Section 74.30.090 revised by Ordinance No. 2120, adopted on
September 78, 2077.- effective October 78, 2017)

14.30.100 Special Zoning Standards in Design Review Districts

All zoning standards and requirements applicable under
Ordinance No. 1308 (as amended) in the subject zoning
district shall apply, except that the following additional
zoning standards are applicable for the design review
district as applicable in the underlying zoning
designation and shall be modified for each district as
specified.

A. Historic Nye Beach Design Review District:

1. No drive through windows are allowed.

2. Commercial buildings with frontage on NW and
SW Coast Street, W Olive Street, NW and SW
Cliff Street, NW Beach Drive, and NW Third Street
shall be set back from the property line fronting
the street no more than 5 feet unless the
development provides for a pedestrian oriented
amenity (such as a courtyard, patio, or café with
outdoor seating), compliance with the setback is
precluded by topography or by easement, or a
larger setback is authorized by the Planning
Commission through the design review process.

3. Required yards and setbacks established in
Chapter 14.11 (Required Yards and Setbacks)
and Chapter 14.18 (Screening and Buffering
between Residential and Non-Residential Zones)
shall be reduced by 50%, except for Section
14.11.030, Garage Setback, which is to remain at
20-feet. A setback for a garage that is less than
20-feet may be permitted if it is found by the
Planning Commission to be consistent with the

Page 745

21



Newport Municipal Code

Design Review Guidelines pursuant to NMC
14.30.060(B).

4. The following adjustments to Chapter 14.12
(Minimum Size) and Chapter 14.13 (Density
Limitations, Table “A”) are allowed within the
District.

a. The minimum lot area within both the R-4 and
0-2 zones shall be 3,000 square feet.

b. The minimum lot width for the R-4 zone shall
be 30 feet.

5. Residential use permitted on 0-2 zoned property
located south of NW 2Id Court and north of NW 6t
Street shall comply with the following additional
requirements:

a. The maximum residential density is 1,250
square feet per unit.

b. The maximum building height is 35 feet.

c. The maximum lot coverage in structures is
64%. If the proposed residential use provides
at least 1 off-street parking space for each
dwelling unit in a below-grade parking
structure (for the purposes of this section
below-grade is defined to mean that 50% or
more of the perimeter of the building is below-
grade) located directly below the residential
portion of the structure, the maximum lot
coverage allowed is 90%.

d. The residential use provides at minimum 1 off-
street parking space for each dwelling unit.

e. At least one residential building per lot is set
back from the property line abutting the street
no more than 5 feet.

(Section 74.30. 100(A)(5) was amendedby Ordinance No. 2760,
adopted on Janualy 6,2020; effective Febnia,y5, 2020.)

6. The following adjustments to the off-street parking
requirements of Chapter 14.14 (Parking, Loading,

Page 746

22



Newport Municipal Code

and Access Requirements) are provided for uses
within the District:

a. Commercial uses shall have the first 1,000
square feet of gross floor area exempted from
the off-street parking calculation.

b. All uses within the District shall be allowed an
on-street parking credit that shall reduce the
required number of off-street parking spaces
by one off-street parking space for every one
on-street parking space abutting the property
subject to the following limitations:

i. Each on-street parking space must be in
compliance with the City of Newport
standards for on-street parking spaces.

ii. Each on-street parking space to be
credited must be completely abutting the
subject property. Only whole spaces
qualify for the on-street parking credit.

e. On-street parking spaces credited for a
specific use may not be used exclusively by
that use, but shall be available for general
public use at all times. No signs or actions
limiting general public use of on-street parking
spaces are allowed except as authorized by
the City of Newport.

(Section 74.30.700 revised by Ordinance No. 2720, adopted on
September 78, 207Z effective October 78, 2077.)

14.30.110 Modification of a Design Review Permit

A modification of an approved design may be requested
of the approving authority for any reason by an applicant.
Applications for a modification shall be submitted and
processed in the same manner as the original
application.

A. If the requested modification is from an approval
issued under design standards, the modification
request shall be approved by the Community
Development Director if the modification also meets
the design standards.

Index Page 747

23



Newport Municipal Code

B. If the modification does not meet the design
standards or if the modification is from an approval
issued under the design guidelines, the modification
shall be processed under the design review process
for compliance with the applicable design guidelines.
The Commission’s authority is limited to a
determination of whether or not the proposed
modification is consistent with the applicable design
review guidelines.

(Chapter 74.30 was revised by Ordinance No. 2084,- adopted September
27, 2O75, effective October27, 2075.)

Index Page 748

24



NEWPORT PENINSULA URBAN DESIGN PLAN

Findings:

Newport’s historic peninsula district is the heart of the city. The City of Newport
anticipates that population, employment growth, and increased tourism on the peninsula,
combined with automobile-dependent development, will negatively affect the quality of life
and lifestyle, as well as the physical character of the historic core of the city. The
peninsula’s ability to accommodate change requires careful attention to urban design in
order to preserve and strengthen the inherent qualities which have guided Newport’s
development to date. These summary findings are more fully developed in the Newport
Peninsula Urban Design Study, which is incorporated herein as a background reference
document and provides substantial evidence for these findings, policies, and
implementation strategies. It is our key finding that is necessary to both stimulate and
guide development in order to graciously incorporate change and preserve the peninsula
as a wonderful place to live. Consequently, the following policies are adopted for the
peninsula.

Policies:

1. Preserve the beautiful natural setting and the orientation of development and public
improvements in order to strengthen their relationship to that setting.

2. Enhance new and redeveloping architectural and landscape resources to preserve
and strengthen the historic and scenic character and function of each setting.

3. Improve the vehicular and pedestrian networks in order to improve safety,
efficiency, continuity, and relationships connecting the peninsula neighborhoods.

4. Coordinate with the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) highway projects
which are compatible with and responsive to these policy objectives and design
districts implementing said policies.

5. Improve cohesion of each neighborhood subject to design district overlay by
enhancing its function, character, and relationship to its natural setting and
orientation.

6. Preserve and strengthen the ability of peninsula institutions to continue as centers

1
Chapter added by Ordinance No. 1677 (July 6, 1993)

Page CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

25



of employment.

7. Improve the built environment in order to strengthen the visual appearance and
attractiveness of developed areas.

8. Strengthen the peninsula’s economic vitality by improving its desirability through
improved appearance, function, and efficiency.

9. Preserve and enhance the existing housing supply. Encourage the increase of
affordable housing in Newport.

10. Adopt up to six urban design districts on the peninsula for the purpose of
implementing said policies in a manner consistent with the purpose of implementing
said policies in a manner consistent with the character and function of each area as
further defined herein.

Implementation:

The urban design policies may be implemented by additional specific policies
related to these objectives in the transportation system play, especially as these may relate
to integration of pedestrian, vehicular and bicycle environments and networks, parking, and
coordination with ODOT.

These policies may also be implemented by specific development/zoning code
amendments requiring integration of key policy elements into development plans. Such
policies may include a system of incentives to achieve density, height, pedestrian
orientation, and scenic enhancement.

The key implementation for these urban design policies specifically authorized by
this amendment shall be the creation of urban design districts. The purpose of each
design district shall be to preserve and enhance the function and character of each district
area. Design districts shall be considered as refinement plans and adopted as zoning and
development code overlays. The character and function of the six urban design districts is
as follows:

1.) City Center District (including U.S. Highway 101 Corridor).

A. City Center

The City Center area shall be characterized by Twentieth Century
Commercial and Vernacular style structures. This area will be the most intensively
developed commercial node on the peninsula. It will be enhanced as the City
Center by development of a transportation network which links this area to all others
on the peninsula. The building sites and public rights-of-way are to be

t
Page . CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

26



characterized by land efficient parking and views of the Pacific Ocean and Yaquina
Bay.

B. City Center North

City Center North shall be characterized by concentrating government
buildings into a government center both east and west of U.S. Highway 101. It will
serve as a gateway to the peninsula while linking with the Center in both function
and character.

C. City Center South

City Center South shall focus on the Pacific Communities Hospital
development. Development in this area shall be pedestrian and bicycle oriented,
with effective linkages to the City Center and the U.S. Highway 101 Corridor.

2.) Waterfront District.

Historically, this area was the original development site with the City of
Newport. Marine dependent industries--timber transport, fishing, etc.--were the first
source of livelihood for early settlers and inhabitants and shall continue to be
referenced in the design of the area. The Waterfront District shall continue to reflect
the working class character of the commercial fishing industry. Appropriately,
existing commercial buildings line both sides of Bay Boulevard and are of wood
frame construction, clad with stucco, masonry and tin, covered with flat and gable
roofs, I - 3 stories in height, with zero building setbacks. Many buildings have
awnings, and some are built on pilings above the water. Piers project beyond the
buildings. The historic character of the area is strong due to numerous intact,
original buildings which date from the 1870’s through the 1940’s, and preservation
of these historic buildings should continue to the extent possible. (At the
intersection of Hatfield Drive and Bay Boulevard, the addition of contemporary
buildings and lack of intact historic buildings has changed the character of the area
to the east.) The U.S. Coast Guard Station/Ocean House Hotel Site is note- worthy
architecturally as a unique building of the Colonial Revival style within the City of
Newport. The location of this building on a bluff above the Waterfront District is an
important aspect of its significance and shall be preserved.

3.) Nye Beach District.

The Nye Beach District is significant for the collection of cohesive
architectural resources and landscape elements which reflect a working-class
neighborhood. The area consists of wood frame buildings, Ito 2½ stories in height,
covered with gable and hip roofs, and clad with clapboard, shingle and/or fire
retardant siding. The landscape character of the area is defined by rock walls,
terraces, sidewalks, and small front lawns. There are some small scale commercial

Page CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

27



buildings within this residential neighborhood which relate directly in building
materials, scale, and massing to the character of the area. (Some changes have (.
occurred in the neighborhood, including building alterations such as retardant siding
materials and infill of non-compatible buildings on once vacant properties.) The Nye
Beach sub-area is most important as a cohesive neighborhood, defined by the
character of these vernacular buildings and the building/site relationship. Every
effort should be made to integrate the goals of the Nye Beach Study (Seventh
Amendment to the Newport Urban Renewal Plan) with any new developments in
this area for maximum benefit to the city and community.

4.) Upland Residential District.

Quiet area of well-maintained, modern single-family residential homes to be
maintained overlooking Yaquina Bay. Sites are characterized by steep slopes and
shall be sensitively developed. Existing vegetation, such as shore pines, fir,
hemlock, and Monterey Cypress, is important to the character of this area, as well
as the entire peninsula, and should be preserved.

5.) East Olive District.

This district consists of mixed use development and the middle school, high
school, county fairgrounds, and city/ county maintenance shops. The East Olive
District shall redevelop with emphasis on attractive development character and
corridor improvements, including efficiently organized vehicular, pedestrian and
bicycle traffic, and site planning that emphasizes pedestrian orientation and
children’s safety.

6.) Oceanfront LodQinQ/Residential District.

Multi-story buildings of varying heights, including rectangular oceanfront
motels of contemporary construction. Occasional views of ocean between buildings
to be encouraged. Orientation of visitors to the ocean is to be enhanced by the
emphasis of native/naturalized plantings on public and private property. Multi-family
residential structures to be encouraged. Single-family homes south of motel area,
on bluff overlooking the beach, to be respected by adjacent developments. Parking
conflicts to be improved by site planning and new buildings to reflect pedestrian
orientation. Beach accesses to be maintained or enhanced. Public open spaces to
be encouraged.

Specific Peninsula Implementation Strategies:

Development on the peninsula and in each urban design district may use these
additional implementation strategies:

1.) Encourage development of a pedestrian-friendly environment throughout the

Page . CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

28



peninsula through creation of public open spaces and pedestrian amenities within
each of the peninsula’s primary sub-areas. Such public places should be supportive
of intensive commercial activity centers (such as the City Center), tourist areas
(such as the Waterfront and Oceanfront Lodging areas), and orientation to major
natural features (such as Yaquina Bay and the Pacific Ocean).

2.) Work with the Oregon Department of Transportation to develop the best coast
parkway design, responsive to both the City of Newport’s commercial development
interests and user accessibility requirements. Include U.S. Highway 20, the East
Olive entrance, as a major component of the work with ODOT. Co- ordinate
compliance with Oregon’s Transportation Rule for improved traffic flow and safety
for cars, pedestrians, bicycles, and--where appropriate--transit throughout the
peninsula. Further:

(a) Develop a strong, local circulation network by forming north-south
streets (7th north from Bayley to 15th; and 9th north from Bayley to 12th) parallel to
U.S. Highway 101 through the central peninsula area.

(b) Preserve the Yaquina Bay Bridge as a beautiful piece of architecture
that greatly enhances the Newport Peninsula’s entrance from the South.

3.) Encourage developer partnerships in implementation of these urban design
principles through a system of incentives (e.g., density, height, pedestrian
orientation).

4.) Use the redesign of U.S. Highway 101 to link the existing City Center with office
employment centers and to link the Waterfront with Oceanfront Lodging/Residential
and Nye Beach. Strive to fully integrate U.S. Highway 101 improvements into the
City of Newport.

5.) Establish visual continuity by seeking opportunities for relocating or undergrounding
utilities and implementing a signage program and signage ordinances.

6.) Preserve the significant scenic qualities from the Waterfront to the top of the Upland
Residential bluff and from the Embarcadero through the Yaquina Bay State Park.
Foster developer partnerships in implementation of these scenic preservation
principles through a system of incentives (e.g., density, height, pedestrian
orientation, parking reductions).

7.) Preserve the natural character of the Newport peninsula--its remaining stands of
significant native vegetation--by utilizing creative site planning on both public and
private development projects. Carefully monitor potential impacts of new
development and redevelopment efforts. (Definition of “significant” here is relative,
since a single tree--a Douglas Fir or a Monterey Cypress, for example--is significant
when located anywhere along the Uplands Residential bluff skyline above the

Page CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

29



Waterfront, helping form the peninsula’s characteristic appearance from the South.)

8.) Support the scenic restoration process (a) by implementing improvements within the
highway and local street rights-of-way and (b) through the development and
redevelopment processes of both commercial and residential lands. Scenic
enhancement measures will be compatible with development rights.

9.) Resolve the traffic congestion and spatial limitations relating to use of the Lincoln
County Fairgrounds, the Newport High School, and the Newport Middle School.

(
Page . CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

30



IJ I 1 I

I A V

-o w CD C LA
)

L
fl

I

+
I

31



-v CD 0 -
h U
,

0 I

I
. t 1
1

1’ I

* V +
L

e
32



Page 3 of35

Dr facto pckg fat a &e Wmdoas Lw Plato Ga&feay

___________

Edo. ocan.ac oatftaa Fda Eaa Pnr.t SOde

Nye Beach Prior to Archway Place

c +

33



Edit ocgan.. o. il,., - File- Eir Pn,t $ideihcw

4 I 4 .1. — +

Archway Place —325 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero setbacks; approximately 90% lot coverage; building height is 42.25 feet.
Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: (1) Conditional Use Permit #2-CUP-06 (for building with an
exterior dimension of over 100 feet, and to allow for four additional residential units above the five
residential units permitted outright in the C-2 zoning district of the HNBO; and (2) Design Review #2-NB-
06 (for design) applying design review guidelines.

Page 4of35

34



_______

t oie FNr Ema PaM- Sldethow

14 N 4’ L c ci + -

Archway Place —325 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero setbacks; approximately 90% lot coverage; building height is 42.25 feet.
Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: (1) Conditional Use Permit #2-CUP-06 (for building with an
exterior dimension of over 100 feet, and to allow for four additional residential units above the five
residential units permitted outright in the C-2 zoning district of the HNBO; and (2) Design Review #2-NB-
06 (for design) applying design review guidelines.

PageS of 35

35



ur.ors ,1t Ema. P Sdeshow

14 N L c ci +

Archway Place —325 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero setbacks; approximately 90% lot coverage; building height is 42.25 feet.
Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: (1) Conditional Use Permit #2-CUP-06 (for building with an
exterior dimension of over 100 feet, and to allow for four additional residential units above the five
residential units permitted outright in the C-2 zoning district of the HNBO; and (2) Design Review #2-NB-
06 (for design) applying design review guidelines.

Page 6 of 35

36



tbp Fe EMIW Pnt Sdñcw

•-AM i1FI
II 4 h. ; c + .- — +

McEntee Building -- 522-526 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = SO
feet; Separated Yard Buffer = 5 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = zero (front); lot coverage is less than 80%; building height averages
to 34.25 feet; Separated yard buffer is 5 feet. Building is 86-feet in length.
Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: Design Review #3-NB-05 to allow forthe construction of a
commercial building with five residential units on upper floors.

Page 7 of 35

37



I E& sr e Emad Ptmt’ Sade show

4N47’cg +-_ +

Moore Building — 320-326 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setback = zero; 39% lot coverage; building height is less than 35 feet. Building
is just under 100-ft in length along NW Coast Street.
Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: (1) Conditional Use Permit #1-CUP-98 (to allow for the
construction of a commercial building with residential units on the second floor in the C2 zoning district
of the HNBO; (2) HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#5-N B-97 & #6-N B-98 (for design).

Page 8 of 35

38



Overlook buildings, respectively.

hain Restut - Livf Phoa Ga#ey

_______________________

E’r,a Pflnt Sbdesbow -

The Italian Restaurant, and the little house, prior to Nana’s Irish Pub and the

‘4 ‘‘ 4• -

Page 9 of 35

39



Etht ocgant. ohae Emad Pradt —

1 “—J o:’

________

14 I 4 ‘Ph. ?c çi

No design review requfred for the Nana’s (previously The Italian Restaurant)
building because the remodel was just for minorfacade and siding
improvements.

Page 10 of 35

40



heOvok-e

£t oyt 4we he Emad Pnnt Slidedcw

4 I 4’ k W .‘.

The Overlook —258 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = zero; lot coverage (NA); building height is approximately 34 feet, 8-
inches. Building is 57.5 feet deep with roughly 50-feet of frontage along Coast Street. Land Use
Action(s) --Planning Commission: Design review to allow for the construction of a commercial building
with three residential units on upper floors.

Page 11 of 35

41



1 oIl

&ft. _3__

Po 061116005- Wdoo Ive Pholo Galley

__________

E& o,ano br Pile’ Eml Pilot 06dehow

14 l 4 + J—- +

Courter Relocated Building —407 NW High Street

Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setback =15 feet for front, 5 feet for sides
and 10 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = Met standard requirements.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#1-N B-98 & 11-N B-98 (Original request is for the relocation of the house from NW Elizabeth Street to
NW High Street).

Page 12 of 35

42



Ed.t oan. tWat Ema, Pnct

I4N4L?(g .‘.— +

Brusselback Building —255 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Requited Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = Zero; lot coverage (NA); building height is approximately 30 feet
and the building footprint is 40 feet at its widest. Land Use Action(s) --Planning Commission: Design
review to allow for the construction of a commercial building to house retail use for the street grade
floor and a vacation rental use for the upper floor.

Page 13 of 35

43



m‘
I0a)(0

+KAV

44



I

U
,

‘4
.-
0cubE

++KAV

L

45



Café Mundo —209 Sw Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = (NA); lot coverage (NA); building height is approximately less than
35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff: Design Review #1-NB-06.

Fd Pnnt

:.•w
$4 M -

Page 16 of 35

46



t42

# E. onøi’,e Fe’ EmaW Prt SEde dow

(4 ( 4 g +

iI1:i
Panini Bakery & Jovi’s Building —232 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = Zero (front); lot coverage (NA); building height is approximately 35
feet. 65-feet of frontage along NW Coast Street.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#7-NB-DO, #9-NB-00 & #1-NB-O1 (Original request is for the relocation of the Hodel House from NW High
Street to NW Coast Street).

Page 17 of 35

47



N6 686 NW Coast C2 (Stendards) WIndow Lwe Photo Gd&ly

EdiL ogan. oflee Fe Emad Poto.

r j x F
14 I 4 çz . -

Ambulance Facility — 609 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero setbacks; approximately 32.5% lot coverage; building height is 27 feet.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#4-NB-9$ (for the development of an ambulance facility).

Page 18 of 35

48



NB 729 NWCoast S 2nx NB) C2)G6de9nes) WindoibvePbo4aGaey

________________

E& orIn c sbae Fe EmaU Pñnt

‘SI ii .i 4’ ‘
?c çr .. — +

Inn at Nye Beach/Vikings Cottages/Vikings Motel — 729 NW Coast Street (prior to 2015 remodel)
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero (front and side); approximately less than 50% lot coverage; building
height is 41 feet; Landscaping is more than 10%.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#1-N B-02 (originally for the remodel of old existing structures);

Page 19 of 35

49



Inn at Nye Beach/Vikings Cottages/Vikings Motel — 729 NW Coast Street (prior to 2015 remodel)
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Zero (front and side); approximately less than 50% lot coverage; building
height is 41 feet; Landscaping is more than 10%.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee (before design guidelines were developed): Design Review
#1-NB-02 (originally for the remodel of old existing structures);

With the 2015 remodel (File1 1-NB-iS, building height was adjusted to 43-feet, 3-inches. The hotel
possesses rough 140-feet of frontage along NW Coast Street.

‘ NB 729 NVJCoat N 9nn NB) C2 )Guene - inwtjvePtGy *

Emi Pnd

1 o j xJj -- -

‘4 .I 4• fr

Page 20 of 35

50



le Pnt Shdesl,ow

F--- U —

11 -

e4l4L?c +:i— *

29 SW Coast Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =15 feet for front, 5 feet for sides
and 10 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: front yard (NA), 6 feet & 10 feet for side yards, 19-plus feet for back yard; less
than 64% lot coverage; building height are 32 feet and is 34 feet.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee): Design Review #1-NB-97 (forthe development of five
individual residences to be used as vacation rentals).

Page 21 of 35

51



Edtoc,ne 1#ce F,e Ena P: IIL

I o ‘F x1
ti l 4 lb .c. -

1275W Coast Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back yard; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Met setback requirement; Building height is less than 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee: Design Review #1O-NB-O1 (for the remodel of an existing

single-family dwelling).

Page 22 of 35

52



# .o,n,,t.oe*tie Fe. Ema Pt 53deño,

oj XD

II I 4

The Grand Victorian — 105 NW Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero, Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks: Met required standards; lot coverage (NA); building height is 35
feet. Footprint varies between 30-35 in length.

Page 23 of 35

53



14Q

Ed.on o, *r F1e Enad Pn Sidehw -

14 )I 4’ c ç +

Niki’s Building-- 1075W Coast Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = Zero; lot coverage (NA); building height is approximately 39 feet.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee: Design Review #2-NB-01 (Original request was when the
property was zoned R-4 and the request was to replace an old single-family house with a new residence.
Since then, the property has been rezoned C-2/”Tourist Commercial.”

Page 24 of 35

54



4I4cg ..- +

Briggs @ Nye Beach --751 NW 1st Street & 14 NW Cliff Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks: Met required standards; lot coverage (NA); building height is
approximately 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff: Design Review (Standards) for the remodeling, including adding a floor over an
existing lower floor.

Page 25 of 35

55



NB 7M MN itt St - Wrndcws toe Photo Gaiety

Eth ot5an. thite P,te Eeta.t Piint Bideihiw

ii a 4’ °k ( ci

‘—•

750 NW Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks: Met required standards; lot coverage (NA); building height is 27
feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff: Design Review (Standards) for a new residence;

Page 26 of 35

56



NBOctw.&

# E&o.gan tsh.te Fat EaI Pñnt

(4 ( 1. X - +

544 NW Alpine & 540 NWAlpine
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = $5%-90%; Max Height = 50
feet; Landscaping = 10%.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks: Met required standards; lot coverage (NA); building heights are 35
feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff: Design Review (Standards) for a new residence;

Page 27 of 35

57



# E&ognf OSSISe e Em Pnnt Sjd,cs

14 N 1 ?c c + -

j

High Street Cottages --713 NW High Street
Zoning C-2/’Tourist Commercial:” Required Setback = Zero; Lot Coverage = 85%-90%; Max Height = 50 ft.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks = 6 feet (front), 3 feet (side) and 3 feet (rear); lot coverage is less
than 80%; building heights are 22 feet & 32 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff: Design Review (Standards); Planning Commission Approvals for Conditional
Use Permit #1-CUP-OS to allow for multiple dwelling units (4 units on two lots); and Variance #7-VAR-OS
to allow for 6-foot garage setback from the required 10 feet setback.

Page 28 of 35

58



NB Spnng & High AWfl PA (taAdads) - Windows live PbotoGatsy

d.oigonxoe,ii.it Fde• Email Pilot- 5Eddion

4 M 4’ k ‘c
-

DANIAN PUD —NW Coast & NW High Street between NW 9th & 10th Streets
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back yard; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Met setback requirement; Building heights are 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff Approval (using Design Standards).

Page 29 of 35

59



W0V14 V

* E4.t ot bat : Ema. - Pint - Shdesñew

e4N4cc - +

DANIAN PUD —NW Coast & NW High Street between NW 9th & 10th Streets
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back yard; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Met setback requirement; Building heights are 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff Approval (using Design Standards)

Page 30 of 35

60



# £d,ta,ee — Ema. Pnnt

14 l P k +

929 NW Hurbert Street
Zoning R-2/’Medium Density Single-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet
for sides and 5 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 57%; Max Height = 30 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Met standards.
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee: Design Review #10-NB-01 (for the remodel of an existing
single-family dwelling).

Page 31 of 35

61



I E&ocac,..ose,e F, E.n,a. Print’ 1ideshow

4 W çr
- - +

Waves Motel Annex —807 NW Spring Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setbacks: Met all setbacks, lot coverage is less than 64%, landscaping more
than 10%, height is less than 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): (1) HNBO Design Review Committee (before design guidelines were developed):
Design Review #10-NB-02 (originally for the relocation of an existing residence from the C-2 portion, to
the R-4 portion, of the motel property to be used as a vacation rental, thus requiring a conditional use
permit; Planning Commission Approval of Conditional Use Permit #11-CUP-07 (for hotel use in an R-4
zone).

Page 32 of 35

62



o1 14!

Painter Residence--645 NW 1th Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided:
Land Use Action(s): HNBO Design Committee: Design Review #10-NB-Ui (for the construction of a single
family dwelling).

ocgn C, Ema1 Pnt Sledt sbow

I rj
II xD T

_____ ____

*:4

14 I 1 i c çl +

Page 33 of 35

63



‘ NB 1125 NSV Spnng - RB 1Guddnes) - WndcwsLBr PhoBo Ga4ey

______________________________

E4to,ace. otsa File Email Nint Sldeshcw

loB 145 (4 (I 4 -k ‘c —_ +

Nye Beach Condominiums —1125 NW Spring Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for

sides and 5 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.

Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setback: Met setbacks standards, lot coverage is less than 50%, landscaping is
more than 10%, Height 36.33 feet (exceeded limit).

Land Use Action(s): Planning Commission Approvals Design Review (Guidelines) #1-NB-05 to allow for

construction of residential condominiums; and for Variance #10-VAR-OS to allow for a height of 36 feet 4
inches.

Page 34 of 35

64



-

&c9fr osh*cr F - En Pfr - Side5ho

l L ? + — +

Spring Street Oceanview Condos —1120 NW Spring Street
Zoning R-4/’High Density Multi-Family Residential:” Required Setbacks =7.5 feet for front, 2.5 feet for
sides and 5 feet for back; Lot Coverage = 64%; Max Height = 35 feet.
Bulk & Setbacks Provided: Setback: Met setbacks standards, lot coverage is less than 64%, building
height is 35 feet.
Land Use Action(s): Staff Approval (using Design Standards)

Page 35 of 35

65



I

:ELJ

S
p.

rj1

__

V

I_
I ]‘

\WOLIVE; ST

C-2

N ORI City of Newport
CommunitY Development Department
169 Sw Coast Highway Phone 1 541 574 0629

.

Newport OR 97365 a*:l 541 674 0644

Th P f, ydh I pd P’-
kd dt Th C4 t5pt pbtY w 0 $. t

Nye Beach Area
(building footprints)

Image Taken July 2018
4-inch, 4-band Digital OrthOphOtOS
Quantum Spatial, Inc. Corvallis, OR

Feet
0 50 100

N

‘

—

d =1

‘LL

f I

L

,

A
66



67


	Planning Commission Work Session Agenda
	2018-2303 - Memorandum
	2018-2303 - Partial Minutes from the February 18, 2020 City Council Meeting
	2018-2303 - Core Zone Proposal
	2018-2303 - NMC Chapter 14.30, Design Review
	2018-2303 - Newport Peninsula Urban Design Plan
	2018-2303 - Photo Inventory of Past and Present Nye Beach Development (through 2015)
	2018-2303 - Map Illustrating Nye Beach Building Footprints and Lotting Pattern
	2018-2304 - Memorandum

